NOR TH DAKOTA NATIONAL GUARD The Honorable Kelly Aemmistrong
OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL North Dakota Governor

P.O. BOX 5511 . .
BISMARCK, ND 58506-5511 B oot Goneral a0

Director of Emergency Services

June 30, 2023

Honorable Scott Decker
Mayor, City of Dickinson
38 15t StwW

Dickinson, ND 58601

Dear Mayor Decker:
The purpose of this letter is to provide you with the North Dakota National Guard's
intent to terminate the armory lease agreement effective September 30, 2025. COL

Coldy Volk will be reaching out to finalize the lease termination details.

We sincerely appreciate your city's continued support of the North Dakota National
Guard and our Soldiers and Airmen.

Sincerely,

LI ’/’Z

Mitchel R. Johnson
Brigadier General, NDNG
The Adjutant General

CF: Dustin Dassinger, City Administrator
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